
lighthouse. Here the Canadian Government has
reconstructed from the old windmill one of the
largest and best lighthouses in the Dominion of

Canada.
' It was at this place that in November, 1837, a

number of Irish patriots under the leadership of a
Polish general established their headquarters, but
were driven back by the Canadian Militia with a
great loss of life.

About four miles below Prescott on the American
side is Point Arie, where the State of New York has
erected an Insane Asylum costing almost $3,000,000,
the grounds comprising 1,000 acres. On the left

of the steamer and opposite the Asylum, is Chimney
Island, and on this Island one can see the remains
of an old French fortification.

GALLOPS RAPIDS

Six miles below Prescott we shoot the Gallops
Rapids. This rapid is the first on the St. Lawrence
river and is very small. One hardly notices the
difference as the boat speeds along at full steam.
The village alongside of these rapids is Cardinal,

the canal covering the rapids is the Edwardsburg
Canal and here the Dominion Government has
expended some $2,500,000 in enlarging the canal and
removing obstructions from the river channel.

The next town is Iroquois, situated at the foot of

the Iroquois Canal.

MORRISBURG AND THE RAPIDS DU PLAT

Still proceeding down the river, we pass on the

American side the town of Waddington and oppo-


